Solicitation number:  M67854-10-R-5113
AFES
Industry Day Questions and Answers

	Question/Issue/Concern

	Question 1. 

	 Will the suppression system be designed to cover and extinguish tire fires?

	Answer 1.

	No.

	

	Q2.

	Will the suppression system include the engine compartment as well as the cabin?

	A2.

	No.

	

	Q3.

	Will you consider environmentally friendly solutions used in other military’s outside of the US but new to the US Government? If so, what testing scenarios are required?  Will USMC submit such agents for testing?

	A3.

	The USMC will consider any alternative suppression agents.  Third party certificates will be reviewed during source selection.  The Government will verify agent toxicity and certifications during follow-on testing prior to production and fielding.  


	

	Q4.

	Will the USMC accept a non-aqueous (i.e. gaseous) solution?

	A4.

	Yes, the USMC will accept non-aqueous solutions provided that the system provides a cooling capability to protect vehicle occupants.

	

	Q5.

	Can we introduce/utilize our own (unique) suppression agent?

	A5.

	See answer to question 3.

	

	Q6.

	Which area(s) is the cause of the heat source?  Fuel Tank?  Tires?  Engine Compartment?  

	A6.

	Crew compartment.

	

	Q7.

	If the heat source is external to the vehicle, would it be better to address those areas prior to adding components to the crew area? 

	A7.

	Not Applicable

	


	Q8.

	Will the proposed system(s) be required for all HMMWV variants?  

	A8.

	NO, this effort only focuses on the fully armored M1151 HMMWV variant for the initial test effort.   Once a solution is found in this initial effort the process of applying the best system to the remaining tactical wheeled vehicles will begin.   

	

	Q9.   

	Cab only or cargo area as well?  May the cargo area be allowed to stay at FM200?  

	A9.

	See answer to question 1.  The cargo compartment may utilize FM200 provided it meets the performance specification requirements; however, we encourage commonality between crew and cargo area systems.

	

	Q10.

	Can a dual approach be used, keeping the current system and adding water mist for cooling after the initial fire and preventing re-flash?

	A10.

	Yes, a dual approach may be used provided that the system meets all requirements detailed in the System Performance Specification.

	

	Q11.

	If a dual system is proposed, how much of a delay is needed prior to release of water mist in crew area?  

	A11.

	The time delay needs to match the System Performance Specification for the agent(s) to suppress the fire and cool the crew compartment.

	

	Q12.

	If a dual system is proposed, what duration of water mist is necessary?

	A12.

	The duration of the application of the agents(s) used needs to match the requirements stipulated in the System Performance Specifications.

	

	Q13

	Is a water based solution actually necessary in the crew and cargo areas if the external heat source can be eliminated?

	A13.

	A water based solution is not required, but the solution must meet all requirements of the System Performance Specification.

	

	Q14.

	Would a proposal for integrated systems that augment and enhance the current AFES to include separate fuel tank, tire, or underbody systems be considered?

	A14.

	No.

	

	Q15.

	Assuming the main source of the heat is the fuel tank and tire areas, would the use of dry chemicals or foam in these areas instead of a water based extinguishing agent be acceptable?

	A15.

	NO, the current efforts are only limited to the crew compartment.

	


	Q16.

	Would fuel and tire systems require manual as well as automatic activation?

	A16.

	This Solicitation only covers the crew compartment

	

	Q17.

	When will testing parameters be available?

	A17.

	They will be available when the RFP is released.

	

	Q18.

	Will there be a compatibility requirement for the current Kidde system?

	A18.

	No, however, if the proposed system utilizes current components it will need to be compatible.  

	Q19.

	Is there a requirement for Silent Watch mode, and if so how long?

	A19.

	Reference the System Performance Specification paragraph 3.3.3.

	

	Q20.

	Will there be a requirement for separate power source for Silent Watch or system back-up?

	A20.

	Reference the System Performance Specification paragraph 3.3.3.

	

	Q21.

	What legacy or carry-over parts can be used?

	A21.

	The requirement is to replace or augment the current system.  If you choose to augment everything obviously must be compatible with the legacy system.   

	

	Q22.

	Will the noise levels at discharge requirements be consistent w/ current system?

	A22.

	NO, The noise level must meet System Performance Specification para 3.3.26 which will be released as part of the RFP.

	

	Q23.

	Is an increase in weight an issue?  

	A23

	Yes,  weight is always an issue.  The system weight must meet a threshold of 144 lbs with an objective of 115, lbs comparable to the current system as described in the System Performance Specification.

	

	Q24.

	Will the bottle construction be specified to be non-shatterable?  

	A24.

	Yes, system construction must meet the cylinder requirements in the specification paragraph 3.3.18.

	

	Q25.

	What is the Operating temperature range and will the system be required to function at -40°? 

	A25.

	The operating temperature range is from -40° to 160° as specified in the System Performance Specification  paragraph 3.4.7.2.

	


	Q26.

	Are there MIL SPEC’s or performance requirements?

	A26.

	Yes.  The performance requirements and necessary specifications will be provided as part of the System Performance Specification.

	

	Q27.

	Will the Testing Standards for durability, live fireball, and human factors be the same as used by ATC ?

	A27.

	Testing standard will be available with RFP release.

	

	Q28.

	What are the maintenance requirements for the vehicle and the AFES system?

	A28.

	System maintenance requirements will be in the System Performance Specification.

	

	Q29.

	What is the next milestone, Request for Information or Proposal, and when can it be expected?

	A29.

	The RFP is expected to be released in the near future.

	

	Q30.

	Will solicitations for AFES for the MTVR and LVS tactical trucks shown at the Industry day be included?

	A30.

	No.

	

	Q31.

	Will the trucks be retrofitted from current AFES equipped vehicles?

	A31.

	Depending on funding available, vehicles will be retrofitted to the greatest extent possible.

	

	Q32.

	​​​​​​​​Please identify and provide the applicable specifications for the HMMWV for the AFES system.

	A32.

	They will be identified in the System Performance Specification.

	

	Q33.

	Please expand on the system comparability in weight and space claim to the current FM200 AFES.

	A33.

	Weight and space claim will be identified in the System Performance Specification.

	

	Q34.

	Is there any consideration being given to “Double Shot” capabilities?

	A34.

	Yes, candidate systems may use single or double shot methods to meet the requirements identified in the System Performance Specification.

	


	Q35.

	Will the existing detectors installed in the crew cab/cargo bay be utilized in the back-fit?

	A35.

	See the answer to question 21.

	

	Q36.

	Please explain the zone characteristics and the interaction with the extinguishers.

	A36.

	We will depend on the vendor to determine design based on system needs to meet the performance requirements.

	

	Q37.

	Please describe the time requirements for detection and discharge. 

	A37.

	Time requirement for detection discharge and suppression is specified in paragraph 3.3.1 in System Performance Specification

	

	Q38.

	Please provide your definition of an aqueous suppression agent.

	A38.

	The Government defines an aqueous suppression agent as one that is liquid based and stored in a liquid form.  

	

	Q39.

	Please expand on the temperature range issues that will be caused by an aqueous suppression agent.

	A39.

	The requirement for operational temperature range is specified in paragraph 3.4.7.2 of the System Performance Specification.

	

	Q40.

	Please expand on the definition of cause and type of secondary fires.

	A40.

	Any fire that develops after the initial fire has been suppressed.

	

	Q41.

	Please expand on the nozzle arrangement and possible acceptable options.

	A41.

	See answer to question 36.

	

	Q42.

	Please expand on the reset of the suppression systems in theater.

	A42.

	Refill and reset of the suppression systems in-theater will be based on the characteristics of the individual vendor design but it is desired that refill of the system be accomplished at the Organizational Maintenance Level (operating unit).

	

	Q43.

	To what extent and what environmental Mil-Specs will be imposed on the proposed suppression system.

	A43.

	See answer to question 3.

	


	Q44.

	Please expand on the weight restrictions.

	A44.

	See answer to question 23.

	


	Q45.

	Please explain the specifications associated with the cylinder.

	A45.

	That will be identified in the System Performance Specification.

	

	Q46.

	Please expand on the utilization of the existing control module.

	A46.

	See answer to question 18.

	

	Q47.

	Please expand on the current bracket and the associated mounting pattern.

	A47.

	See answer to question 18.

	

	Q48.

	Please expand on the specifications associated with “Black-out” requirements.

	A48.

	The requirements will be identified in the System Performance Specification paragraph 3.3.4.

	

	Q49.

	Are there any serial communication bus interfaces that can be utilized on the vehicle?

	A49.

	No.

	

	Q50.

	Please expand on the restrictions or issues associated with luminescence.

	A50.

	See answer to question 48.

	

	Q51.

	Provide AFES system Part Number and NSN number for the Kidde AFES system, that was on display at industry day

	A51.

	M1151 AFES System Kit part number is 6030920  NSN 4210015541177

	

	Q52.

	What is the weight of the current system (bottle & agent)?

	A52.

	The weight of the current system (bottle and agent) for a 4 door vehicle when filled is 24 lbs

	

	Q53.

	What is the weight of the total current system - bottle, sensors, control module, etc.?

	A53.

	The weight of the current AFES system in the fully armored M1151 is 79 lbs (covers 4-Door crew and cargo compartments).

The current AFES system in the fully armored M1165 is 57 lbs (covers 4-Door crew compartment only).

The current AFES system in the fully armored M1152 is 53 lbs (covers 2-Door crew compartment only).

	Q54.

	Does the government know what type of proposal they will ask for; Invitation for Bid (IFB), RFQ, or full RFP? Would an RFQ be the quickest procurement process?

	A54.  

	The Government will be requesting an RFP, as bidders need to provide a technical solution in addition to price.


	Q55.

	Does the government expect a cost plus award or fixed price?

	A55.

	The Govt will award a FFP production contract to the vendor(s) who demonstrate that they have met all performance requirements and present a best value to the Govt.  

	Q56

	What will be GFE?

	A56. 

	The Government will provide mock up vehicles to perform testing, no other GFE will be provided.

	Q57.

	Is there any opportunity to get another look or detailed drawings of the vehicles for volume and configuration analysis?



	A57. 

	No, USMC does not have access to detail drawings of the crew compartments.

	Q58.

	Since this is a procurement of commercial items (fire suppression agents and supporting system), would the government consider a separate selection of delivery system and a separate selection of the preferred agent?

	A58. 

	No, the government is looking for a complete system to include the agent, sensors, and complete delivery system.

	Q59.

	Will the government accept commercial past performance if past performance is a significant selection factor?

	A59. 

	Yes

	Q60.

	Will the proposal be for a generic vehicle type or would the individual vehicle types be supplied?

	A60. 

	No, the proposal will be specific to the M1151 HMMWV variants. 

	Q61.

	Is the government going to specify the specific requirements of agent performance items such as toxicity levels, temperature requirements, no harm to personnel, U/L or equivalent testing, etc? Can the bidders suggest performance criteria?

	A61. 

	No,  specific system and testing specifications will be detailed in the System Performance Specifications.

	Q62.

	What type of system and agent testing is the government going to perform?  Would that criteria be available to the bidders so they can model their own tests?

	A62. 

	Yes,  testing information will be provided in the RFP.

	Q63.

	Since this procurement involves commercial agents and systems, is the government going to accept independent but non-government lab reports?

	A63. 

	Yes, independent lab reports will be reviewed during the source selection phase.  The Government will verify agent toxicity and certifications during follow-on testing prior to production and fielding.  


	Q64.

	Will the Gov’t expect the bidder to retrofit vehicles in theatre?



	A64. 

	No, the Government will not have vendors complete installs in theater.

	Q65.

	Could the gov’t have a requirement that the system and agent be easily expanded to external engine and tire systems

	A65. 

	No, that will not be a requirement of this RFP.


